
1                    HUDSON COUNTY

                   PLANNING BOARD

2

3 RE:

                     :

4   REGULAR MEETING    :        TRANSCRIPT OF

                     :        PROCEEDINGS

5                      :

                     :

6 - - - - - - - - - - -

              Hudson County Plaza

7               Room 3004

              257 Cornelison Avenue

8               Jersey City, New Jersey

              Wednesday, December 1, 2010

9               6:30 p.m.

10 BEFORE:

11

      MICHAEL A. HOLLOWAY, Chairman

12       DEMETRIO ARENCIBIA, PE, PP Asst. Co. Engineer

      DANIEL CHOFFO, Commissioner

13       JUDE FITZGIBBONS, Commissioner

      KENNEDY NG, Commissioner

14

15

16 ALSO PRESENT:

17       THOMAS P. CALVANICO, ESQ., Board Attorney

18       STEPHEN MARKS, Planning Director

19       MARIO TRIDENTE, Building Inspector

20       DANIELA CIAMMARUCONI, Planning Aide

21       MEGAN MASSEY, Principal Planner

22

23

24

25   Job No. NJ299076

Page 1

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  I'd like to call

2 the County Planning Board to order.  Can we stand

3 and pledge allegiance, folks?

4                (Flag Salute.)

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Calvanico,

6 has this meeting been properly advertised?

7                MR. CALVANICO:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.

8 This meeting has been properly advertised in

9 accordance with the New Jersey Open Public Meetings

10 Act.  It was posted on the bulletin boards at the

11 Board of Chosen Freeholders and at the office of

12 County Clerk.

13                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you.

14 Mr. Marks, can we have a roll call?

15                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Arencibia.

16                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Here.

17                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Avagliano,

18 absent.  Commissioner Bettinger is absent.

19 Commissioner Choffo.

20                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Here.

21                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

22                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Here.

23                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Mehta,

24 absent.  Commissioner Munoz is absent.  Commissioner

25 Ng.
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1                COMMISSIONER NG:  Here.

2                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

3                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Here.

4                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, we have a

5 quorum.

6                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you.

7 Review and adoption of Minutes, Meeting Minutes for

8 October 20, 2010.  Do I have a motion?

9                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  I make a

10 motion to approve the Minutes as read.

11                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Is there a

12 second?

13                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I'll second it.

14                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

15 to approve the Minutes by Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

16 Second by Commissioner Choffo.

17           Commissioner Arencibia.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

19                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

20                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

21                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

22                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

23                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

24                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

25                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.
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1                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

2                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

3 passes.

4                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Items scheduled

5 for Public Hearing, Mr. Marks.

6                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the first

7 item on the agenda under 5A is memorialization of

8 applications heard at the last meeting, beginning

9 with Application 2010-069-SP, Alex Hernandez, Life

10 Chiropractic Center.  Applicant located at 83-25

11 Kennedy Boulevard, which is Block 355, Lots 36-40,

12 in the Township of North Bergen.

13                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  I make a

14 motion to memorialize.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Do you have a

16 second?

17                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Second.

18                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

19 made by Commissioner Fitzgibbons, and second by

20 Commissioner Arencibia.

21           Commissioner Arencibia.

22                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

23                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

24                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Abstained.

25                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.
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1                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

2                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

3                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

4                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

6                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

7 passes.  Mr. Chairman, the next matter on the agenda

8 is under 5B, Site Plans, Subdivisions and other

9 Matters Scheduled for Public Hearing, beginning with

10 Application 2010-158-SP, 201 Secaucus Road, LLC,

11 care of Anthony Cardinalle; location, 201 Secaucus

12 Road, which is Block 50, Lots 60.01 and 7, in the

13 Town of Secaucus.

14                MR. PORRO:  My name is Ken Porro.

15 I'm an attorney from Lyndhurst on behalf of the

16 applicant.  I have with me today, the engineer from

17 Neglia Engineering, Anthony Kurus, PE.  We are here

18 today in order to complete a parking lot

19 improvement.  It has been reviewed by your

20 Engineering and your Planning Department.  Just for

21 the record, it's been reviewed by the Planning

22 Department through Megan Massey and her revised

23 notice of November 17th, I believe reflects that we

24 have addressed all the concerns she has.

25           I would point out in her review letter,
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1 No. 15, the one where we have addressed the

2 technology issues, we have improved the site's

3 drainage at the request of the engineer.  There was

4 a question on the testimony, do you have any bike

5 paths.  We met the criteria and the location of the

6 establishment for a bike path, but it would not be

7 practical.  Looking at the engineer's correspondence

8 dated September 17th, revised October 22nd, there

9 was some -- we did provide the New Jersey

10 Meadowlands Commission with improvement information.

11           We're also prepared to address, if

12 necessary, a number of notations to be addressed in

13 testimony.  Would you like me to go through those?

14                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Yes.

15                MR. PORRO:  We've looked at No. 2.2.

16 It states that we comply with the State, yet there's

17 an aerial photos of 30 cars parked currently at the

18 location.  That's why we're here.  There's always

19 chaos in the parking lot.  When we have the

20 improvement, we'll have curbing, we'll have lines.

21 That way there won't be an issue of cars parked

22 tangentally.  Also, my client has parking across the

23 street and parking in the street.  It's not before

24 you, but just so you know that there is additional

25 parking.  That's 2.2.
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1           On 2.3, there's a question about some

2 parking rules there that you can't take it from the

3 property.  There is an individual that lives in that

4 building, but there will be no reserved designation

5 parking for them.  That was a question, will there

6 be a reserve?  No, there will not be.

7           I think also to be addressed through

8 testimony, the tree issues and the drainage issues.

9 We have a revised plan.  Anthony is here to talk

10 about that.  We've improved the drainage.  I believe

11 we've addressed the issues of the engineer and the

12 planner, and the engineer is here.

13                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Have the

14 engineer go over.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Tom, would you

16 swear him in.

17                MR. CALVANICO:  State your name,

18 spell your last name for the record.

19                MR. KURUS:  Anthony Kurus, K-u-r-u-s.

20               (The witness is sworn.)

21                MR. PORRO:  Anthony, you work for

22 who?

23                MR. KURUS:  Neglia Engineering

24 Associates.

25                MR. PORRO:  Are you a licensed PE in
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1 the state of New Jersey.

2                MR. KURUS:  Licensed professional

3 engineer in the state of New Jersey.

4                MR. PORRO:  And after the New Jersey

5 Meadowlands Commission approved this application,

6 you made some revisions to the plans.  Just go over

7 the changes you made as a result of the County

8 engineer.

9                MR. KURUS:  The revision was --

10                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Do you have a

11 microphone?  Could you take a little louder?

12                MR. KURUS:  The main revision was to

13 the grading and drainage plan, which is Sheet 4 of

14 6.  One of the concerns was with respect to the

15 effect of drainage onto the County road.  The

16 request was to add some additional drainage capacity

17 storage on the property, which we've complied with.

18 We're proposing catch basins on the parking lot to

19 be improved, catch basins to convey the stormwater

20 to a proposed retention trench.  One of the concerns

21 was to add some additional storage capacity within

22 the parking lot, to provide some additional storage

23 capacity.  That was changed and added to the plans.

24                MR. PORRO:  Was there an issue with

25 trees?
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1                MR. KURUS:  Trees, yes, I have a

2 landscape plan.  There was a question as to whether

3 or not we could incorporate street trees onto the

4 property.  Based on the location of the site at the

5 intersection of Henry Street and Secaucus Road,

6 we're a corner property, street trees would have an

7 adverse effect on sight distance.  Also, you have

8 the sight distance at the proposed access driveway.

9           So instead of adding street trees, we've

10 added additional trees inside the property to

11 accommodate the request for additional green and

12 additional trees.  They've been added to the inside

13 of the property, a total of seven street trees have

14 been proposed.  The parking lot improvement will

15 increase the overall landscaping on the site and

16 provide a better, greener site.

17                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Mr.

18 Chairman, will that fulfill the County requirement

19 for, you know, street trees?

20                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the County

21 has a standard of one shade tree for every 30 feet,

22 so I believe it does, but we have both the planner

23 and consulting engineer who reviewed it.  So maybe

24 that could be addressed as part of their testimony.

25                MR. PORRO:  Technically, the
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1 improvement is only the parking lot, so we're going

2 above and beyond.  We're going to improve the entire

3 lot.  The original application was that there was a

4 home that was knocked down, and it was just a gravel

5 lot, and people were haphazardly parking there.

6 What we've since done, the original application was

7 just to do that parking lot.  We've since improved

8 that to do the entire parking lot together, and it's

9 much nicer.  I think under your requirements,

10 technically you're only looking at the one lot that

11 we're improving.  The other one is just being

12 repaved, so by putting center trees, I think we're

13 going above and beyond.

14                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you.

15                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Mr. Porro, this

16 had to go before the Meadowlands Commission?

17                MR. PORRO:  It did.

18                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  You received

19 approval?

20                MR. PORRO:  We are received approval,

21 and we also had oral conversation with them on the

22 additional requirements for the County that they do

23 accept that.

24                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Commissioner, did

25 you have any issues with the drainage?
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1                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I assume

2 that you have the drainage calculations with the

3 perforated pipe.  How deep was that going to be?

4                MR. KURUS:  We designed a perforated

5 pipe and a storm trench to be basically as shallow

6 as possible.  The soil testing that was done to

7 determine the depth that we had to work with, we

8 were dry up to three and a half feet, and the total

9 depth of the trench, it's an eight-inch perforated

10 pipe with a minimum one-foot cover on top of it.  So

11 we've designed it so that it sits a minium of two

12 feet above the water table.

13                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  How many

14 pipes?

15                MR. KURUS:  It's one perforated pipe

16 in an oversized stone trench to provide capacity for

17 the improvements.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The two

19 parking lots, are they connected together?

20                MR. PORRO:  It's actually one is

21 higher and elevated, and the Meadowlands Commission

22 made us put a guardrail or a guide rail.

23 Technically, you can't go from one to another, but

24 we've design it so that it flows together.  They

25 could tell that they're related to that property.
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1                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Anything else?

2                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, we have

3 Edwin Reimon here, the consulting engineer who did

4 the engineering review.

5                MR. REIMON:  Mr. Chairman, we

6 completed a review.  We had only one comment, which

7 is the actual detail that has to be provided to us

8 and also the secretary of the Planning Board.  In

9 regard to the section of the drainage, the storage,

10 we don't have a detail.  We have only a sketch.  We

11 need a signed and sealed detail for that, and that

12 is going to answer the questions of Commissioner

13 Arencibia about the size of that storage that was

14 revised to comply with as much as possible.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Is there any

16 problem?

17                MR. PORRO:  No, we sent them to

18 Megan.  I'll send them directly to your office.

19                MR. REIMON:  I ask that that would be

20 a condition of your approval.

21                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Any other

22 questions?

23                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, we also

24 have Megan Massey, who did the plan review.  Just

25 ask if she had any comments for the record.
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1                MS. MASSEY:  No, the applicant

2 complied with all my comments.  They are complying

3 with the trees.  They have 212 feet of frontage

4 along the County road.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Can I have a

6 motion to approve this application?

7                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on the

8 motion to approve Application 2010-058-SP, made by

9 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner Ng.

10           Commissioner Arencibia.

11                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

12                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

13                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

14                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

15                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

16                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

17                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

18                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

19                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

20                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

21 passes.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you.  Good

23 luck.

24                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the next

25 Application is 2010-071-SP, Leased Housing
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1 Corporation of the Town of Secaucus, located at

2 158-166 County Avenue, which is Block 34, Lot 3 in

3 the Town of Secaucus.

4                MR. BURKE:  Good evening,

5 Mr. Chairman and Board.  My name is James Burke.  I

6 am the attorney representing the Leased Housing

7 Corporation in the Town of Secaucus.  This project

8 is doing an affordable housing project to help the

9 Town of Secaucus meet its obligations under the COAH

10 Act.  The architect will do a brief overview of this

11 project, and then we can turn to the comments that

12 we received.

13                MR. CALVANICO:  State your name,

14 spell your last name for the record.

15                MR. VANDERMARK:  Anthony C.

16 Vandermark, Jr., that's V-a-n-d-e-r-m-a-r-k.

17               (The witness is sworn.)

18                MR. BURKE:  Mr. Vandermark, have you

19 appeared before this Board before?

20                MR. VANDERMARK:  Yes, I have.

21                MR. BURKE:  How many occasions,

22 approximately?

23                MR. VANDERMARK:  I believe three.

24                MR. BURKE:  Are you a licensed

25 architect in the state of New Jersey?
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1                MR. VANDERMARK:  Yes, I am.

2                MR. BURKE:  I could go further, Mr.

3 Chairman, or would you like to accept him as an

4 expert?

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Yes.

6                MR. BURKE:  Thank you.  So I already

7 described to the County Planning Board how the

8 development will help the town with its affordable

9 housing needs.  Would you give the Board and these

10 gentleman an overview?

11                MR. VANDERMARK:  Certainly.  I'm

12 going to go to the rendering, if you don't mind.

13 Good evening, anyone.  Anthony Vandermark, principal

14 of the architectural firm of Minervini & Vandermark

15 Architecture.

16           We have a 19,090 square foot site on

17 County Avenue on the east side if County Avenue.

18 It's perpendicular the Glen Street.  It's in between

19 Louis Street and Turnpike service road that everyone

20 is familiar with.  Currently on the site, there is

21 one-story-and-a-half, single family and a

22 two-and-a-half story two-family property.  The site

23 currently has two very large curb cuts, one to the

24 south, which is approximately 38 feet.  We are

25 proposing to close that up, and we have one to the
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1 north.  It's approximately 30 feet.  We are closing

2 that up to 20 feet.

3           As Mr. Burke had mentioned, we are

4 proposing eight affordable town homes.  We are

5 proposing a one-directional traffic pattern on that

6 site.  We are going to ingress from the south,

7 basically through here off of County Avenue.  We

8 have a 22-foot-wide drive aisle.  It's one direction

9 to the north.  We are proposing 17 parking spaces on

10 the site, two per unit and one visitor.  We are

11 proposing a recycling refuse area here to the north.

12 They'll go further into that for delivery and pick

13 up.  Seventeen parking spaces, and the egress to the

14 north portion of the site, which you see our

15 25-feet-wide curb cut.

16           A couple of things making the site safer,

17 this large curb set here to the south, which is

18 38 feet wide.  The cars park.  The back of the cars

19 are basically along the sidewalk, and what they do

20 is they back out onto the County Avenue into heavy

21 flowing traffic.  We're making the condition much

22 better.  We've created this drive aisle.  We set the

23 structure back.  There's much better visibility for

24 ingress and egress to the site.

25           A couple of things we may want to talk
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1 about later --

2                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, we actually

3 don't -- we have the original site plans.  We don't

4 have a rendered plan.  If Mr. Vandermark could mark

5 that into evidence and also reference if there's a

6 sheet so it's reference in the record.  I'm sorry to

7 interrupt.

8                MR. VANDERMARK:  This rendered site

9 plan really -- you can reference Sheet Z-1, Sheet

10 Z-2 or Sheet Z-3 or Z-4.  All of the site plans,

11 they just have different functions on them.

12           Just going back to the egress, again, here

13 to the north, we have four very, very short street

14 trees on the property right now that have lifted the

15 sidewalk in different areas.  We're proposing new

16 sidewalk on the 190-foot frontage to the site.  The

17 site is 100 feet deep.  Once again, brand new

18 sidewalk, we're proposing to leave the trees in

19 front of the property, but instead of providing new

20 street trees, we're providing a ten-foot wide buffer

21 zone behind to the east of the sidewalk.

22 Technically, a couple of feet may be in the County

23 property and public right-of-way.  We are proposed

24 to landscape that, also the additional eight feet

25 behind it is on our property here, a heavily
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1 landscaped buffer zone.  You'll never see any of the

2 cars or town homes from the street.

3           A couple other site elements we want to

4 talk about is recycling and refuse area.  I'll go

5 over really the proposed plan for the garbage.  One

6 of the engineering comments was, can you give us a

7 turning truck diagram, what we're going to be doing

8 on-site.  Again, if we have any additional comments

9 that we have to pick up tonight, I'll be providing a

10 brand new set of plans, subject to approval.

11           We are providing for the City pickup for

12 the garbage and recycling.  Once again, we'll be

13 approaching from the south, coming into here.  It

14 will be a quick, basically almost a two-point turn

15 in, backing up to the recycling refuse area, and

16 going directly out and heading north on County

17 Avenue.  It's a fairly easy traffic maneuver.

18 Again, I'm not a traffic engineer, but I think it

19 works pretty well.

20                MR. CALVANICO:  Can you give us the

21 reference of the sheet?

22                MR. VANDERMARK:  I have -- I want to

23 mark in this -- I want to mark this A-2.  You'll get

24 a copy of this upon the final delivery of packages.

25 This is in reference to one of the comments of T & M
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1 Engineering Corp.

2                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Where is the fire

3 hydrant?

4                MR. VANDERMARK:  That is a very good

5 question.  It's here just to the north.  What I was

6 going to discuss, the unit layout themselves, the

7 buildings are not required to be fully suppressed,

8 okay?  Below this unit here, Unit 8 to the north, we

9 provided a full basement, and that basement is going

10 to house the laundry facilities and also the

11 sprinkler standpipe, and we'll distribute throughout

12 the eight units this way.  Each unit is 550 square

13 foot of footprint area, okay, totaling 1,100 square

14 feet per unit for the eight units.  The total site

15 area or footprint area for the structures themselves

16 is 4,550 square feet.

17           Let me take you to sheet Z-6; eight

18 affordable town homes, all laid out the same way,

19 all fully suppressed sprinkler.  First floor is an

20 open floor plan, living room, dining area, kitchen,

21 half bath here.  On the second floor you have 550

22 square feet.  We have a three-bedroom, one bath

23 configuration on the top floor.  The town homes

24 themselves look like a series of row houses on the

25 rendering here.  You do not have this rendering, so
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1 we'll mark this A-3.

2           Three color scheme and three material

3 scheme as well, we have a series of earth tones.  We

4 have brown and brick masonry, modular brick masonry.

5 We have a tannish, beige color flagstone or

6 fieldstone, and we have an orange or earthy vinyl

7 siding, all three-dimensional shingle on the roof.

8 Each town home would be ADA compliant.  I've

9 provided all of the provisions if it is needed for

10 all of the units to be made ADA compliant.  That's

11 it.

12                MR. MARKS:  I just wanted to put on

13 the record, when you repair the sidewalk and replace

14 the driveway and bring in the curb, you will follow

15 County standards and ADA and things like that?

16                MR. VANDERMARK:  Yes.

17                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Any other

18 questions?

19                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I have a

20 question, Mr. Chairman.  Are there any encroachment

21 in the County's right-of-way from the landscaping?

22                MR. VANDERMARK:  Again, we have this

23 buffer zone here, and this property line runs

24 approximately two feet behind that landscaped buffer

25 zone.  Usually, as you see on the sidewalk, it's a
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1 public right-of-way on the other side of the

2 sidewalk.  You see it, and we're going to plant it

3 and make it part of this large buffer zone that

4 we're creating in front here.

5                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  So your

6 sidewalk is going to still be in the same location?

7                MR. VANDERMARK:  Absolutely.  Some of

8 the sidewalk here are asphalted in different areas.

9 I think it's much better.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The

11 driveways are going to be flush with the parking

12 lot, or are they going to be raised with the

13 sidewalk?

14                MR. VANDERMARK:  The driveway is

15 going to be flush with the parking lot, and we'll

16 have a tapered edge on both sides of the sidewalk,

17 bringing the pedestrian back up to grade level on

18 the sidewalk area.  That would be approximately four

19 to six inches above the driveway apron and the

20 driveway itself.

21                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Are you

22 going to have a drop curb across the driveway?

23                MR. KLEIN:  Are you going to do a

24 curb return or dropped depressed curb?

25                MR. VANDERMARK:  A depressed curb,
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1 basically.

2                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I'm sorry,

3 have you reviewed those plans?

4                MR. KLEIN:  (Nods.)  How about

5 utility connections, water, sewer, the utilities?

6                MR. VANDERMARK:  Again, the plans

7 that were submitted, we have a civil engineer that

8 designed the drainage system.  I'll assume some of

9 the run-off is actually coming out the back end of

10 the property to the Turnpike property.  Nothing is

11 coming out that will affect the County.  The water

12 and electrical, yes, coming from underground,

13 directly into the utility.

14                MR. KLEIN:  Which you'll need permits

15 from the County.

16                MR. VANDERMARK:  Yes, which the water

17 and electric will be coming in from County Avenue.

18 The sewer is actually coming directly out the back

19 of the Turnpike property.

20                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  When are you

21 proposing to start up construction?

22                MR. BURKE:  It's going to take six or

23 eight months.  The reason being, there is a tenant,

24 and we agreed to let the tenant stay for six months

25 after the closing.  So it will be a minimum of six
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1 months before we begin construction.  The money is

2 available.  The town has the money, so that's not

3 the issue.  It's just part of the negotiations of

4 the contract, it was an estate sale, was to allow

5 the tenant, who is a relative of the former owner,

6 to live there for six months.

7                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Excuse me,

8 what was there prior to that?  What's there now?

9                MR. VANDERMARK:  Two framed

10 structures, one single-family and one two-family.

11                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Are they

12 occupied?

13                MR. VANDERMARK:  Right now, one is

14 vacant, one tenant left.

15                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  What surrounds

16 the property, is it residential?

17                MR. VANDERMARK:  We have residential

18 both to the south and north.  Behind us is the

19 Turnpike service area.

20                MS. MASSEY:  Mr. Chairman, I want to

21 discuss the retention are.

22                MR. VANDERMARK:  Yes, I touched upon

23 that.  We are proposing a large retention system.

24 Again, the water will be collected in this large

25 pipe, and bring it out through the back end of the
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1 property.  Again, we're proposing perimeter

2 landscaping as well as the rear yard being seeded,

3 also the buffer zone here.

4                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  The egress for

5 the parking, is that right-turn-only?

6                MR. VANDERMARK:  It is

7 right-turn-only.

8                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  The tenant that's

9 in the last home, for six months?

10                MR. BURKE:  Yeah, she's a single

11 woman, and she's part of the family.  It was an

12 estate sale.  She asked for that six-month stay.  We

13 agreed to it.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I want to

15 put on the record, the County is planning on

16 resurfacing County Avenue sometime in the summer

17 next year.  You may not be on-site with your utility

18 openings, but if we happen to be -- just check with

19 us to see if it's going to be in line with the work.

20                MR. CALVANICO:  The utility

21 connections under the building, we could be able to

22 do those in advance of her leaving?

23                MR. BURKE:  We could do that in

24 advance.

25                MR. CALVANICO:  Maybe you can
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1 coordinate with the County so you do those before

2 the County redoes the road.

3                MR. BURKE:  Certainly.

4                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  This being

5 affordable housing, this is it; a piece of property

6 and affordable housing.  This is what's going to be,

7 I feel, the norm in this County.  Instead of

8 building up, smart growth.  The town I live in, the

9 projects going up, redevelopment areas, I think

10 that's the way to go.  I personally feel that's the

11 way to go.  It's a good thing to keep people on

12 these affordable lots on a little piece of property.

13 What are you going to do with the property?

14                MR. BURKE:  At this point they could

15 be sold.  My understanding from my client, these are

16 going to be affordable units on a rental basis, all

17 of them, yes.  Applicants go through the

18 qualification process so that they earn enough to

19 afford the rent, not too high, so it, in effect,

20 would not be affordable.

21                COMMISSIONER NG:  The projects, they

22 have their own parking spaces?

23                MR. BURKE:  The parking spaces will

24 be allocated to the units.  There's is no additional

25 charge.  We have also had a few neighborhood
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1 meetings to get feedback from the people living in

2 the area.  Parking is a hardship.

3                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Anything else?

4 Motion?

5                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

6 to approve Application 2010-071-SP, made by

7 Commissioner Ng.  Second by Commissioner

8 Fitzgibbons.

9           Commissioner Arencibia.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

11                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

12                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

13                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

14                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

16                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

17                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

18                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

19                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

20 passes.

21                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you very

22 much.

23                MR. MARKS:  The exhibits that were

24 entered into evidence, if the applicant can leave

25 them.
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1           Mr. Chairman, the next application is

2 2010-074-SP, MM 192 Harrison Avenue, located at

3 192-196 Harrison Avenue, which is Block 1810, Lot

4 44, in the City of Jersey City.

5                MR. ROSE:  Good evening.  My name is

6 Stephen Rose.  I represent the applicant.  I have

7 one witness tonight.  It happens to be the

8 architect, who is also a licensed city planner.  I

9 do have the principal of the limited partnership

10 with me should there be any question.

11           This application was previously submitted

12 to the Jersey City Zoning Board, and it was approved

13 subject to approval here this evening, subject to

14 the applicant receiving a franchise agreement from

15 the County.  Prior to this, I've had conversations

16 with the County -- the attorney for the County.  She

17 prepared a proposed easement agreement, which again,

18 it doesn't matter which came first.  The agreement

19 has been prepared.  It hasn't been fully executed by

20 the County yet because we had to get approval from

21 the various boards.  But that's the whole package

22 that has to be done.

23           This application is make a parking lot,

24 ten off-street parking spaces, in that area

25 immediately adjacent to the doctor's existing office
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1 building.  The existing building will not be

2 changed, the footprint will not be changed, and

3 there will be no change to access from Kennedy

4 Boulevard.  I would like to call our first witness,

5 Mr. Allen Feld.  Does he have to be sworn?

6               (The witness is sworn.)

7                MR. ROSE:  Mr. Feld, have you

8 appeared before this Board?

9                MR. FELD:  Yes.

10                MR. ROSE:  In what capacity?

11                MR. FELD:  As a licensed architect,

12 also a planner.  I am a licensed planner in New

13 Jersey.

14                MR. ROSE:  I request that he be

15 accepted as an expert.

16                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Yes.

17                MR. ROSE:  Mr. Feld, would you tell

18 you briefly what needs to be done.

19                MR. FELD:  The purpose of this

20 application is to construct a parking lot with ten

21 off-street parking spaces for the Elamir office on

22 the left.  Basically, the lot is vacant now, and we

23 intend to pave it and provide landscaping and other

24 improvements to the lot.  Currently, the driveway is

25 on Harrison Avenue, and it will remain on Harrison
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1 Avenue.  That's that the scope of the project.

2                MR. ROSE:  Will you have a bicycle

3 rack on-site, did you plan for that?

4                MR. FELD:  That was one of the

5 comments from the County Planner.  We will provide a

6 bicycle rack.

7                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Is that located

8 across the street from Bank of America?

9                MR. ROSE:  Yeah, and the temple.

10 There's a temple across the street also.  Also,

11 referring to the comments of the engineer, they had

12 comments regarding the surface, parking surface.

13                MR. FELD:  There's a comment

14 pertaining to the techniques of paving on the

15 property, and the suggestion was porous paving, but

16 I think it's suitable because it's a medical

17 facility to have asphalt paving on the lot.  We are

18 providing for the extensive landscaping buffer.

19                MR. ROSE:  And when we were before

20 the Jersey City Board, this was discussed, and they

21 did find that the buffer, the fact that there was a

22 buffer made it unnecessary to have this kind of a

23 pavement.

24                MR. FELD:  It was discussed that the

25 landscaping was required and approved by the Jersey

Page 29

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 City Planning Board.

2                MR. ROSE:  Is there presently a

3 handicapped ramp?

4                MR. FELD:  There is a handicapped

5 ramp to the medical building in the rear of the

6 property existing.  So that would remain as it is

7 now.

8                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Is there going to

9 be parking in the back of the building?

10                MR. FELD:  No, it's to the side of

11 the building.

12                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  No, I mean is

13 there going to parking in the back of the building?

14                MR. FELD:  No.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Are you

16 considering redoing the sidewalks?

17                MR. ROSE:  Any sidewalk that needs to

18 be repaired will be repaired, but we'll not really

19 touching anything along Kennedy Boulevard.  There's

20 really no work on the sidewalk in that area.

21 There's already a retaining wall and fence there,

22 which is going to remain there.  We're not really

23 touching the sidewalk.  The only thing we're doing

24 is planting some street trees.

25                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  This has been
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1 approved by Jersey City?

2                MR. ROSE:  Yes.

3                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  When you say

4 landscaping buffer, is that what it is, you're

5 putting shade trees?

6                MR. FELD:  We're doing both, but we

7 have three-foot buffer around the perimeter of the

8 parking lot, and we're providing for two trees on

9 Kennedy Boulevard and one tree in the parking lot.

10                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  The only

11 driveway is along Harrison Avenue?

12                MR. FELD:  Correct.

13                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  There's no form

14 of egress on another street?

15                MR. FELD:  No.

16                MR. ROSE:  I think that's Bateman

17 Street.  The driveway cut, we're not touching that.

18                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  How wide is

19 that?

20                MR. FELD:  We are actually enlarging

21 it.  We relocated it slightly make it more

22 accessible to two-way traffic.  We're making a

23 16-feet wide ingress and egress.

24                MR. REIMON:  Mr. Chairman, we would

25 like to have the driveway at least 20 feet.  That
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1 would be a stipulation.

2                MR. ROSE:  Would that affect the

3 off-street parking?

4                MR. FELD:  Actually it is 20 feet

5 wide.

6                MR. REIMON:  Also, with regard to the

7 impervious pavement, it has nothing to do with the

8 land use of the facility.  It is mainly to comply

9 with NJDEP.  We have utilized similar pavements in

10 other facilities.  There are many different methods

11 to use.  You don't have to use pavers.  You could

12 use asphalt, depending on what mix they use.  I'd be

13 more than happy to provide some of the technology we

14 have been using for that.  It's just a matter of

15 maintenance that you provide.  It's only a

16 recommendation for us to use the pavers.

17                MR. FELD:  It would be open for

18 suggestion.  I would like to know more about it.

19                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, Mr. Reimon

20 reviewed the engineering aspects, and I think there

21 was a particular issue.  I'm not sure if it has been

22 addressed or cleared up with the actual description

23 of the proposed encroachment.

24                MR. REIMON:  Well, that is something

25 that.  I leave that for the moment until the
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1 franchise agreement is executed with the County.  At

2 that point we will have to fully review the

3 documentation for the actual buffer zone of the

4 property because part of the franchise agreement

5 says they have to provide an actual buffer zone to

6 determine that area or of encroachment.  At this

7 point --

8                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Just for the

9 record, we don't have that right now?

10                MR. REIMON:  We don't have the deed

11 right now to define the buffers.  We only have a

12 map.  We need our surveyors to actually review.

13                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, that would

14 have to be -- how the other franchise agreements

15 have worked in the past is that the applicant

16 requesting the franchise would have to fund the

17 appraisal and I guess the survey that's done by the

18 County.  That would be a condition of approval.

19                MR. ROSE:  I believe that I did

20 provide the counsel for the County with the survey.

21 I do have a proposed franchise agreement, which the

22 County attorney prepared, and appraisal was made by

23 Mr. Stack, and they came up with a rental.

24                MR. MARKS:  I don't think we have a

25 copy of that.
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1                MR. ROSE:  I'll provide.

2                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Please, would you

3 provide them with everything you have.

4                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the

5 application was also reviewed by Megan Massey, the

6 planner, and inspected by Mario Tridente, our

7 inspector.

8                MR. TRIDENTE:  Yeah, I thought the

9 sidewalks were old but in serviceable condition.  If

10 the applicant will agreed to possibly bring some of

11 those older sidewalks and replace them, it would be

12 in the County's best interest.  Also, the fence

13 along Kennedy Boulevard --

14                MR. ROSE:  That has been replaced --

15                MR. TRIDENTE:  So that cars don't

16 back up against the fence.

17                MR. FELD:  It has the planter, which

18 will stop before the fence.

19                MR. TRIDENTE:  You just put in a new

20 fence?

21                MR. ROSE:  Yes, that was part of the

22 Jersey City resolution.

23                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Megan.

24                MS. MASSEY:  Mr. Chairman, for the

25 record the applicant is planting three shade trees
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1 along the County road.

2                MR. ROSE:  That's been done, Jersey

3 City.

4                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Mr.

5 Chairman, you mentioned that the crash strip,

6 there's going to be wheel stops for the parking lot.

7 You have a curb there?

8                MR. FELD:  Yes, it's a raised,

9 eight-inch high continuous concrete curb.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  But you have

11 no drainage in the parking lot?

12                MR. FELD:  Yes, we are offering catch

13 basins.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  You are.

15 Where is that drainage connected?

16                MR. FELD:  It's shown here on the

17 drawing.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Is that

19 existing?

20                MR. FELD:  No, this would be a new

21 connection into the manhole.  It's a new 12-inch

22 connection.

23                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Just that

24 one?

25                MR. FELD:  Correct.
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1                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  All right.

2 I would say that with the addition of the impervious

3 pavement that Mr. Reimon provides you, that you look

4 into that, and then whatever sidewalks have to get

5 replaced, Mario, you could probably point out which

6 sidewalks need to get replaced to the applicant.

7 With the encroachment, how much is it actually

8 encroaching?

9                MR. FELD:  It's about eight feet of

10 property along Kennedy Boulevard.  You wouldn't know

11 without a survey.  The fence looks like it's the

12 property line, but in reality, it's an eight-foot

13 strip.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Pretty much

15 every property is?

16                MR. FELD:  Yes, on that block, yes.

17                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  All right.

18 Motion to approve.

19                MR. CALVANICO:  I'm sorry,

20 Mr. Chairman, I want to be clear on the resolution.

21 What is the encroachment, what the encroachment

22 consists of?  Is it the sidewalk plus eight feet?

23                MR. ROSE:  It's the landscaped area

24 and about five feet of parking, and the fence is

25 encroaching and the retaining wall along Kennedy
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1 Boulevard.  So it's the fence, the retaining wall,

2 the landscaping and about five feet of parking.

3                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  You worked

4 with the attorneys, but they never got back to you?

5                MR. ROSE:  It's one of these

6 Catch-22s.  We didn't execute the agreement until we

7 got the approval of the Board.  So there is a

8 written agreement.  It was signed on behalf of the

9 partnership, and if it's approved tonight, it was

10 already approved by Jersey City, and if the Board

11 approves it tonight, then I'll send it to the County

12 again.  They approved so subject to this.

13                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  We don't have a

14 stipulation saying if we're going to approve, it has

15 to be in the stipulation to make sure that the

16 office gets it.  At this point right now, I'm not

17 saying you didn't do it.  I'm saying we don't have

18 it.

19                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  That will

20 be approved by the Freeholders, right, even if we

21 approve this, if they don't approve it --

22                MR. ROSE:  Yes, we can't go.  It was

23 approved but it was never signed.  It was never

24 executed.  It still has to be executed, yes, and it

25 will be executed, and we will send you a copy of the
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1 fully executed copy of the easement agreement.

2                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Okay, fine.  That

3 will be in the stipulation if we approve it tonight.

4                MR. CALVANICO:  Mr. Chairman, I'm

5 sorry.  With respect to the impervious pavement, is

6 that a recommendation of the Board that they

7 consider it, is it a condition of approval?  I want

8 to be clear.

9                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Absolutely,

10 so if they could certainly explore it with the

11 consultant.  We don't think it's going to -- it's

12 used quite commonly, and it sort of makes sense in

13 this site.

14                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Again, we're not

15 actually telling them, it's just suggestion?

16                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  It's a

17 preferred-to-do-it.

18                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  If it's

19 preferred, that means they're not going to do it.

20 I'm just saying if you're saying you'll consider it.

21                DR. ELAMIR:  We'll consider it.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  You're saying

23 "we'll consider it"?

24                DR. ELAMIR:  We want to do the

25 building according to the plan.
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1                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  I understand.

2 You're saying you'll consider it?

3                DR. ELAMIR:  We want to do see the

4 sidewalks and everything for the accommodation of

5 the County.

6                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Hold on.  Has

7 there been an engineer actually on-site?

8                MR. TRIDENTE:  I was there.  In my

9 opinion they were old, but in serviceable condition.

10 The gravel as of now comes up through the concrete

11 and is exposed, I mean.

12                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Before it's

13 approved, I would have to have it in writing either

14 they're going to do it or not going to do it and not

15 suggest it.

16                MR. TRIDENTE:  I recommend they do

17 it.

18                DR. ELAMIR:  If they need to be done,

19 we'll do it.

20                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  I understand, but

21 things have to be in writing.

22                MR. CALVANICO:  I'm just assuming

23 this is Dr. Elamir, but we don't know.  Why don't we

24 identify him for the record and swear him in.  Your

25 name, sir.

Page 39

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1                DR. ELAMIR:  Mazhar Elamir,

2 M-a-z-h-a-r; E-l-a-m-i-r.

3               (The witness is sworn.)

4                DR. ELAMIR:  My question is directed

5 to the sidewalk with the pavement actually.

6                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Mr.

7 Chairman, I ask for the record to recommend that the

8 applicant explore impervious pavement, and if they

9 want an exception after they explored it, then they

10 would have to explain that to the Planning Board

11 Engineer.

12                MR. ROSE:  Are we talking about the

13 sidewalk or the parking area?

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  We're

15 talking about a condition where you construct with

16 an impervious pavement because you get the

17 information from our consultant, and if you have a

18 problem with that, you just go to the County

19 Engineer and say that you can't do it, and you give

20 us a reason why.

21                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, I would

22 just say that before the application gets

23 memorialized at the next meeting, that the applicant

24 explore it with our engineers, and if it's deemed

25 feasible and appropriate, fine.  If the applicant
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1 wants to appeal the condition, they could come to

2 the next meeting and appeal that condition of

3 approval, and it's up to the Board at the next

4 meeting to weigh that appeal.

5                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Mr.

6 Chairman, with respect to the sidewalks, if it's

7 unraveling, that means they should be replaced.

8 That should be a condition of the approval.  I'm not

9 sure.  I haven't seen it, but from what Mario

10 suggested, it's cracked in some areas, so I think --

11                MR. ROSE:  We're not disturbing the

12 sidewalks.  The sidewalks will not be disturbed at

13 all.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  We know

15 that.  It's just that they need to get done.

16                DR. ELAMIR:  Everything is

17 functional.

18                MR. TRIDENTE:  If the sidewalks are

19 unraveling and they are unsafe, they need to be

20 replaced.  As the owner it's your obligation to

21 replace the sidewalks.

22                DR. ELAMIR:  We are putting in

23 parking right behind the building.  We had to put in

24 a fence.  We are not the touching the sidewalks at

25 all.  So I think this excessive to feel that way.

Page 41

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1                MR. TRIDENTE:  We're not asking for

2 replacement of all the sidewalks.

3                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Why don't you go

4 out there with the engineer and have him pinpoint

5 where you need to replace it?  If none of the

6 sidewalk needs to be replaced, come back next month

7 and present it to us.

8                DR. ELAMIR:  If the sidewalk needs to

9 be fixed, we'll fix it.

10                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Either you need

11 it or don't need it.

12                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Why don't we

13 between now and the next meeting --

14                DR. ELAMIR:  If they have to be

15 repaired, that's fine, that's -- I have no problem

16 if the sidewalk needs to be repaired, that's fine.

17                MR. REIMON:  Most of you haven't seen

18 the sidewalk.  Why don't you take the photos, at the

19 next meeting, bring the photos here.  I strongly

20 recommend, like Mario say -- he has the photos.  If

21 the sidewalk is not safe, it's doesn't matter if the

22 they need to be replaced or not.  They do need to be

23 repaired.

24                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  It looks

25 like a small area.  I can't tell really from the
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1 photos.  It looks like some areas are really scaled.

2 Perhaps it need replacing pieces of sidewalk.  I

3 suggest, you know, Mario.

4                MR. TRIDENTE:  I'll set up an

5 appointment tomorrow and mark them out with spray

6 paint.

7                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Calvanico, we

8 put that as the condition.

9                MR. CALVANICO:  At this point the

10 conditions I have is that they make a condition that

11 they install impervious pavement on the parking

12 area, and that the encroachment be approved by the

13 Freeholder Board, eight and a half feet of

14 encroachment, which is the fence, retaining wall,

15 landscaping and five feet of the parking.  In the

16 meantime, they'll be meeting with the engineers to

17 review this pavement and sidewalk issue.  If they

18 have a problem, they'll come back and we'll deal

19 with it again as an issue before the Board before it

20 gets finalized.

21           The condition will be at this point that

22 they need approval from the Freeholder encroachment,

23 and they have installed impervious pavement in the

24 parking lot and repair the sidewalk sections as

25 identified.
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1                MR. REIMON:  We still need the

2 franchise agreement.

3                MR. CALVANICO:  We can have that.

4 The attorney indicates he already has it, so he can

5 provide it.  We'll put it in as a condition as well.

6                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Motion to approve

7 with conditions.

8                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

9 made by Commissioner Fitzgibbons, and seconded by

10 Commissioner Choffo to conditionally approve

11 Application 2010-074-SP.

12           Commissioner Arencibia.

13                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

14                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

15                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

16                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

17                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

18                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

19                COMMISSIONER NG:  Abstained.

20                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

21                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

22                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

23 passes.

24                MR. BURKE:  Thank you, good evening.

25                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the next
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1 application is 2010-078-SP, Amber Realty. LLC,

2 located at 231 Hutton Street, which is Block 837,

3 Lot 2.99 in the City of Jersey City.

4                MR. AMARAL:  Good evening, how are

5 you?  My name is Rui Amaral.  I'm the architect on

6 this project.  Do I need to swear in?

7                MR. CALVANICO:  Please state your

8 name.  Spell your last name for the record.

9                MR. AMARAL:  My name is Rui Amaral;

10 first name, R-u-i; last name, A-m-a-r-a-l.

11               (The witness is sworn.)

12                MR. AMARAL:  I testified here before,

13 but I graduated in 1998, from NJIT, and I've been

14 practicing for approximately 20 years.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Could you just

16 speak up?

17                MR. AMARAL:  Sure.  This project is

18 located on the corner of Kennedy Boulevard and

19 Hutton Street.  This is in Jersey City.  This

20 project has been approved by the Jersey City Zoning

21 Board.  It consists basically of demolishing the

22 second floor of this area existing, and we're going

23 to be constructing on the top of it two additional

24 floors for residential, basically four units.

25           The existing three-car garage, we are
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1 eliminating one of these garages and extending these

2 to make six parking spaces.  Currently, the building

3 on the ground floor is a commercial space and these

4 are basically commercial garages.  We're providing

5 six parking spaces inside the garage.

6           Our project -- the reason we're here is

7 what we're doing on Kennedy Boulevard is repaving

8 the sidewalk.  This building, the utility lines, gas

9 and water, will be going onto Hutton Street.  The

10 only connection that is towards the Kennedy

11 Boulevard is the sewer.  On the sidewalks, along the

12 sidewalks is existing brick combination sewer, so

13 we're going to be tying into that.  That's the

14 connection on Kennedy Boulevard.  Then we'll just

15 replace to match the existing sidewalk.

16           The curb is relatively new.  It's in good

17 condition, and this five-foot strip along the curb

18 was done also at the same time, I believe, in the

19 neighborhood of ten years.  It's still in decent

20 condition.  So we'll be replacing it.  On the corner

21 we're going to be up to ADA compliance curbs.  These

22 are existing as I mentioned.  We are just going to

23 be putting the new paths on it so all of this area

24 will be replaced.  We are going to be matching the

25 existing.
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1           I reviewed the comments from the Board,

2 which we practically don't have any issues other

3 than basically it asked for two green areas.  The

4 building occupies the entire property, so we don't

5 have any land within our property.  The only thing

6 we could come up with is a running bicycle rack in

7 front of the building near the entrance, and then

8 along the front, we can provide a strip of

9 landscaping in front of the building.  Currently,

10 this is all sidewalk.  We can provide a two-foot

11 strip and the landscaping in from of the building.

12           The other comments it asks us to provide

13 street trees.  We are providing one new one on

14 Hutton Street.  Along the Kennedy Boulevard, there

15 is an existing tree which is about ten, fifteen feet

16 away from our end of the property, and then it's

17 30 feet.  We can provide an additional tree here.

18 The owner is not too keen on putting a tree in front

19 of his building.  He said it's going to block the

20 view of the signage.  The other thing is that

21 there's a bus stop here on the corner, so this is no

22 parking there.  The owner, if you ask him, he'll do,

23 but he's not too crazy.

24           The other thing is that there is a utility

25 line.  There's an additional water line that runs
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1 through here.  This may be a problem in the future.

2 That's the only problem, the thing about the tree.

3 We are providing one on Hutton Street.  That's the

4 extent of this plan.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Did we have the

6 consultant that reviewed that?

7                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, this letter

8 was prepared by Ms. Massey.

9                MS. MASSEY:  You're referring to my

10 Letter No. 9.  I talked about the one shade tree.

11 They are planting one shade tree on-site, and I know

12 that there are gas lines and the water runs there.

13 It's not the best place to plant a shade tree.  You

14 can also contribute to the Open Space Trust Fund in

15 exchange.

16                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  You have no

17 problem with a tree?

18                MS. MASSEY:  I have no problem with

19 any connection.  A tree would block the sight

20 triangle as well as the bus stop, so it might not be

21 the best location for a street tree.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  What about the

23 flower bed of two feet?

24                MS. MASSEY:  That's fine.  I'm not

25 sure if it could actually be larger than that.
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1                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Would that

2 landscaping be in the County right-of-way?

3                MR. AMARAL:  Yes, this is strictly

4 the County.  The building is along the property line

5 now.

6                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Is there any

7 other properties with landscaping in the County

8 right-of-way over there?

9                MR. AMARAL:  No, is this concrete all

10 the way alongside the sidewalk.  There's no strip

11 here, plus there is like a bus stop so.

12                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I don' think

13 it makes sense to do a grass strip.

14                MR. AMARAL:  I'm talking about a

15 grass strip along the building, in front of the

16 building.  The sidewalk is basically 17 or 18 feet

17 wide.  I'm talking about the strip along the front

18 of the building.

19                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I have a

20 question, Mr. Chairman.  You're replacing the

21 sidewalk on Kennedy Boulevard and Hutton Street?

22                MR. AMARAL:  Yes, there is the

23 existing drop off is 50 feet long, and we are

24 eliminating 20 feet.

25                COMMISSIONER NG:  How are you
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1 creating that strip on the building?

2                MR. AMARAL:  I'll show you the

3 elevation.  Basically the landscaping strip will go

4 from this window over by the entryway, by the front

5 door and another one along this side.  This is the

6 Kennedy Boulevard elevation.  It will be like along

7 here, some bushes across here.

8                MR. TRIDENTE:  It works.

9                MR. AMARAL:  It works.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I have a

11 concern with the strip.  All of a sudden you have a

12 strip, and you're the only place that has the strip

13 and people walk into it.

14                MR. AMARAL:  Again, this is like a

15 15-feet concrete sidewalk we're putting in.

16                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  The strip is

17 right adjacent to the building.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I just don't

19 see a place to put that strip.

20                MR. AMARAL:  Again, this is because

21 of this issue.

22                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, it might

23 make more sense to me if that vegetative strip was

24 pushed between the curb and the sidewalk, half way.

25 If you look at the adjacent property down the
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1 street, they basically have a buffer strip between

2 the sidewalk and the curb line.

3                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Megan, do you

4 have a suggestion other than two feet?

5                MS. MASSEY:  In my initial comment

6 was just a vegetative buffer strip.  No, I don't

7 suggest that the buffer shouldn't be in front of the

8 building.  It's a very wide sidewalk right now, and

9 there's no grass or greenery or landscaping or

10 anything.

11                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, I don't

12 think the bus stop occupies the entire length of the

13 property.  If anything, the bus stop would be close

14 to corner.  What's the approximate size of the bus

15 stop?

16                MR. AMARAL:  Basically ten feet from

17 the corner.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The bus stop

19 is 105 feet long.  That's statute.

20                MR. CALVANICO:  It's not marked as a

21 bus stop on the Boulevard.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  He's saying it's

23 a bus stop.

24                MR. MARKS:  Is there a sign?

25                MR. CALVANICO:  There's no sign.  The
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1 curb isn't painted, and there's cars parked there.

2 Where is the bus stop?

3                MR. AMARAL:  This is a sign here.

4                MR. REIMON:  This is the crosswalk.

5 I lived in this area for many years.  That is no bus

6 stop.

7                MR. CALVANICO:  There's cars parked.

8                MR. REIMON:  That is not New Jersey

9 Transit.

10                MR. AMARAL:  It's a bus for New York.

11                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Can we take a

12 break for five minutes?

13                (At this point in the proceeding, a

14 brief recess is taken.)

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Back in session.

16 Upon reviewing this with Commissioners, you're going

17 to provide a bike rack.  The Board doesn't want to

18 give you any hardship, and we don't have any proof

19 as to a bus stop or not, so we'll move on from

20 there.  Okay.  Anyone have any questions?

21                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I just have

22 a condition that you contact the County engineers

23 for a permit when you do your sidewalk.

24                MR. AMARAL:  Okay.

25                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Just for the
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1 record, you're doing the whole sidewalk, from the

2 building to the curb?

3                MR. AMARAL:  Yes, yes, to here, all

4 the way around.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Can I have a

6 motion to approve with the conditions?

7                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  I make a

8 motion to approve.

9                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

10 to approve Application 2010-078-SP, made by

11 Commissioner Fitzgibbons.  Seconded by Commissioner

12 Ng.

13           Commissioner Arencibia.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

16                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

17                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

18                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

19                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

20                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

21                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

23                MR. MARKS:  The motion passes.

24                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Thank you.

25                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the next
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1 application is 2010-079-SP, Ashwin N. Shah.

2 Applicant located at 31-56 Kennedy Boulevard, which

3 is Block 841, Lot 20, in the City of Jersey City.

4                MR. CABATO:  Good evening, sir.  My

5 name is Raul Cabato.  I am the architect for the

6 owner.

7                MR. CALVANICO:  Spell your name for

8 the record, please.

9                MR. CABATO:  Sure.  Raul Cabato,

10 R-a-u-l; last name is C-a-b-a-t-o.

11               (The witness is sworn.)

12                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Cabato, if I

13 could ask you a question before you started; from

14 the information I have, it says that you started the

15 building of this?

16                MR. CABATO:  That's correct, sir.

17 The plans have been approved by the building

18 department, the Jersey City Building Department and

19 Zoning Department.  They did issue permits.

20                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Were you aware

21 that you had come to the County before that?

22                MR. CABATO:  No, sir, I was not

23 aware.

24                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  How far are you

25 with the property?
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1                MR. CABATO:  At this point we have

2 just poured the foundation.  There is a -- we have

3 some photographs.

4                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  When did you take

5 those photos?

6                MR. CABATO:  It was taken last month.

7                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Just for the

8 record, I have photos that have the complete

9 foundation and stairs already built already.  So

10 continue then.

11                MR. CABATO:  The project is located

12 north of State Highway 139 on Kennedy Boulevard.  We

13 are proposing a three-story, two-family dwelling.

14 We are proposing a garage on the first floor and two

15 three-bedrooms units above.  It's a three-story

16 building.  It's a large lot.  It's 25 feet by

17 approximately 150, and what we're proposing is to

18 plant five trees in the front.  The entire yard of

19 the building won't be concrete.  It will be grass.

20 All utilities will be going towards Kennedy

21 Boulevard.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Marks, did

23 you have anything?

24                MR. MARKS:  Not yet, Mr. Chairman.

25                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Any other
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1 questions?

2                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Jersey

3 City knew about this, right?

4                MR. CABATO:  Yes, sir.  They reviewed

5 it and approved it.

6                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  There was

7 the condition of Jersey City that you come before

8 us?

9                MR. SYAD:  My name Caka Syad.  I am

10 builder.  We have a company in Jersey City.

11               (The witness is sworn.)

12                MR. CALVANICO:  Spell your name for

13 the record.

14                MR. SYAD:  C-a-k-a, S-y-a-d.

15                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Sir, did

16 you ever have to get approval from the County

17 before?

18                MR. SYAD:  Yes, sir.

19                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  As a

20 builder did you ever to go the County for approval?

21                MR. SYAD:  Not here, sir, but we did

22 build two-family houses in Jersey City.

23                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Do you

24 know now that you have to get permission from the

25 County?
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1                MR. SYAD:  Now we know now.  Our

2 approval, it comes to with the notice from the

3 County.  We have to get approved.  When we got the

4 permit for the County road, nobody mentioned it at

5 that time, and we are going to submit everything to

6 the Planning Board for the City and the County

7 office.  Nobody mentioned from the zoning.  From the

8 foundation, we have two inspections that have been

9 done by the inspectors.  The inspector said we were

10 doing okay, and Mr. Tridente did see we're doing

11 okay.

12                MR. TRIDENTE:  Mr. Chairman, can I

13 just clear something up?  There's been a change.

14 There's been a new director at the zoning office,

15 and apparently, he said, I kind of dropped the ball

16 on this.  He should not have issued a first

17 certificate of zoning compliance to the construction

18 official.  It's one of those that slipped through

19 the cracks.

20           As far as putting blame on the applicant,

21 we told him he needs to get himself more

22 familiarized with the local ordinances and be up to

23 date with the new ordinances.  That is not a new

24 ordinance.  It's an old one.  He was very compliant.

25 He was kind of like a victim of, you know,
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1 circumstances.  He was issued the permits.  He was

2 very cooperative in trying to do whatever was

3 necessary.  Apparently, it fell through the cracks

4 at the municipal level.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Is there any

6 issues that the County has?  The building is almost

7 is finished, well, the foundation.

8                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I think, Mr.

9 Chairman, we should have the applicant speak about

10 some other things that affect the County, such as

11 the new driveway and the stairs, do they encroach

12 into the right-of-way?  I'm not sure if those trees

13 are existing.

14                MR. SYAD:  We have these five trees

15 in the front.  We are the building at this point on

16 the left side of the property, and the staircase is

17 18 feet -- 18 1/2 back from the pavement, and we are

18 only using less than 54 percent of the area for the

19 construction, and we are going to have more than

20 40 feet in the back for whatever you like and we

21 like.

22                MR. CABATO:  But it's not encroaching

23 within the County property.  It's all within the

24 owner's property.

25                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Even the
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1 stairs?

2                MR. CABATO:  That includes the

3 stairs.

4                MR. SYAD:  The stairs are five feet

5 back from the existing pavement.

6                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  You mean

7 five feet back from the property line?

8                MR. CABATO:  It's a deep lot.  It's

9 about 150 feet.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  So how far

11 from the curb are the stairs going to be?

12                MR. SYAD:  The stairs from the curb

13 are 12 feet or 12 1/2 feet.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The driveway

15 is existing?

16                MR. CABATO:  That is existing.  It's

17 an existing vacant lot.

18                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The driveway

19 is there already?

20                MR. TRIDENTE:  It's an existing

21 driveway, Commissioner.

22                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  The driveway

23 needs to go forward.  I guess you're doing a new

24 curb and sidewalk?

25                MR. CABATO:  Absolutely, yes.
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1                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  So you have

2 to conform to NJ DOT standard details for the curb

3 and the sidewalk and the driveway.  That's where the

4 trees are?

5                MR. CABATO:  Yes, sir, all five of

6 them.

7                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  What kind of

8 trees are those?

9                MR. CABATO:  Oak Leaf Mountain Ash.

10                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Do you know

11 the growth of those trees?

12                MR. CABATO:  To ten to twelve, three

13 inch to four-inch caliper.

14                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  So the trees

15 are going to go between the existing driveway to

16 access the garage and the property to the right?

17                MR. CABATO:  Not to the neighboring

18 property, it's on our property.  This is the

19 property.

20                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  To the right of

21 the driveway?

22                MR. CABATO:  That's correct.

23                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  The garage is

24 going to be thin?

25                MR. CABATO:  It's going to be stacked
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1 two this way.

2                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I noticed from

3 the two neighboring properties based on the

4 pictures, they seem to have fences around the

5 properties.  Does this property have a fence

6 enclosing the driveway and the stairs?

7                MR. CABATO:  We're not proposing any

8 fences.

9                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  What about the

10 utility connection?

11                MR. CABATO:  It's going to be to

12 Kennedy Boulevard.

13                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  You'll need

14 a permit for the curb and sidewalk and utilities.

15 Which utilities are they, gas, water and sewer?

16                MR. CABATO:  Yes.

17                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Does this project

18 needs to be reviewed before we can even think about

19 approving?  He comes in front of us now.

20                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  I'm not

21 sure, Mr. Chairman.  This is a two-family house?

22                MR. CABATO:  Yes, sir.

23                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aren't they

24 normally exempt from Planning Board approval?

25                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, one-family
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1 houses or development are exempt from County

2 Planning Board review, and this application was

3 reviewed by the Site Plan Committee.

4                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Did the Site

5 Planning Committee have any issues?

6                MR. MARKS:  Ms. Massey composed a

7 letter.

8                MS. MASSEY:  Mr. Chairman, in my

9 letter there were no major issues, but just to

10 suggest to the applicant that when they are turning

11 the downspouts to direct the run-off to the buffer

12 strip.

13                MR. CABATO:  We have no problems.

14 That's it.  There's no question.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Ms. Massey, do

16 you have anything else?  Mario?  Motion to approve.

17                MR. TRIDENTE:  Nothing further.

18                MR. CALVANICO:  I'm sorry.

19 Mr. Chairman, Ms. Massey just mentioned directing

20 the downspouts into a buffer strip, is that part of

21 the plan?

22                MR. CABATO:  Yes.

23                MR. CALVANICO:  It's part of your

24 plan.  I just wanted to make sure that we're on the

25 same page.  Thank you.
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1                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

2 to approve application 2010-079-SP, made by

3 Commissioner Fitzgibbons.  Seconded by Commissioner

4 Choffo.

5           Commissioner Arencibia.

6                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

7                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

8                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

9                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

10                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

11                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

12                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

13                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

14                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  The motion passes.

16           Mr. Chairman, there are four applications

17 that are scheduled to be exempt this evening,

18 beginning with 2010-072-SP, Sprint Spectrum LP,

19 located at 812-818 Avenue C, which is is Block 126,

20 Lot 38 in the City of Bayonne.

21           Next is Application 2010-075-SP, 110

22 Hoboken Development Urban Renewal Company, LLC,

23 located at 110 Hoboken Avenue, which is Blocks

24 704.5, 704 and 718, Lots PL-2, and 2, K10 and K11,

25 respectively in the City of Jersey City.
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1           Application 2010-076-SD, Karan Agarwai,

2 applicant located at 297-299 7th Street, which is

3 Block 355, Lot A and B in the City of Jersey City.

4           And finally, Application 2010-077-SP, New

5 Cingular PCS, LLC, located at 499 Washington

6 Boulevard, which is Block 20, Lot 1.15 in the City

7 of Jersey City.

8           Mr. Chairman, on a motion made by

9 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner

10 Fitzgibbons.

11           Commissioner Arencibia.

12                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

13                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

14                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

16                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

17                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

18                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

19                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

20                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

21                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, next order

22 of business is old business.  Mr. Chairman, I had

23 e-mailed out, and we had mailed separately copies of

24 a legal opinion prepared by Stephen Tripp of the

25 firm of Wilentz, Goldman & Spitzer, that was
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1 prepared back in March 2010.  The legal opinion was

2 stated by outside counsel who is hired by County

3 Counsel and reviewed for legal form, and Mr. Curley

4 had taken Mr. Tripp's recommendations and crafted

5 them for revisions to the Planning Board bylaws and

6 revisions to the County's Land Development

7 Regulations.

8           There were a series -- the reason why this

9 was -- came to be or the reason why this issue came

10 up, there were, as you all know, some complaints

11 over the years by applicants, by the municipal

12 officials and others, that the Board and the County

13 may have been stepping outside of its jurisdiction

14 or that the County may have been asking for

15 documents and other things that are beyond the

16 Board's authority and the County's jurisdiction.

17 There was also a complaint that the application fee

18 structure may have been excessive.

19           So Mr. Tripp from the Wilentz, Goldman &

20 Spitzer took a look at that.  If you had a chance to

21 read his legal opinion, he basically found that the

22 Planning Board and the County were within their

23 rights and within their jurisdiction, that the

24 application structure, the Board and the County were

25 not asking for anymore information than normally
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1 required under the model site plan and subdivision

2 review ordinance.  It's also not in Mr. Tripp's

3 opinion, not onerous or burdensome to applicants for

4 documentation that required under the Land

5 Development Regulations.

6           However, with regard to the application

7 fee structure, he did find for the larger

8 application, this isn't for your normal set of

9 applications, this is like the outlier application,

10 an applicant who may be proposing thousands of units

11 of housing or thousands of parking spaces or

12 hundreds of thousands or millions of square feet of

13 impervious coverage.  For an applicant of that size

14 and magnitude, the application fees may be

15 excessive.

16           So one of the recommendations that

17 Mr. Tripp had made was putting a cap on the

18 application fee of $20,000.  Those applications are

19 few and far between.  Anything in the last five

20 years, I can't recall more than a couple

21 applications where the fees actually exceeded

22 $20,000.  It's not something -- this isn't something

23 that comes up every day, but there are from time to

24 time applications of the scale and magnitude where

25 the applicants may feel that the application fees
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1 were excessive.

2           One of the other things that Mr. Tripp had

3 recommended and Mr. Curley put into legal form was a

4 mechanism -- normally, applications are submitted.

5 Those that don't have an impact on County roads and

6 drainage facilities that are deemed exempt by this

7 Board, the applicants have to submit a full

8 application and full application fees.  There have

9 been complaints in the past by some applicants, why

10 do I have to submit an application when I know my

11 application doesn't impact any County roads or

12 drainage facilities?  Unless they submit an

13 application, we don't have the authority, the Board

14 or staff, has the authority to really review the

15 application, especially for a larger application

16 that may or may not impact County roads that would

17 involve pulling in outside consultants to take a

18 look at the actual traffic and drainage impacts.

19           Those engineers don't come free.  We don't

20 have a dedicated source of funding for those outside

21 consultants, so those outside consultants are paid

22 for out of the escrow funds that the applicants

23 submit.  So it's kind of a Catch-22 process.  One of

24 the things that Mr. Tripp had also recommended was a

25 new mechanism for a jurisdictional determination,
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1 whereby an applicant submit their plans without

2 submitting a full application, have the County

3 Engineer, Site Plan Review Committee and Planning

4 staff review it.  If it's deemed that the applicant

5 should submit a full application, then the Site Plan

6 Committee can notify or the County Engineer can

7 notify them that they have to submit an application.

8 If the Site Plan Committee and County Engineer deems

9 that there is no impact, they can essentially issue

10 a letter saying that they reviewed the site plans,

11 not an application, but they reviewed the site

12 plans, and they didn't find any reason that the

13 applicant should submit an application.  That's only

14 for site plans.

15           The law still states that all subdivisions

16 get filed within the County.  I think even on this

17 month's agenda, there were subdivision applications

18 that were deemed exempt by the Board that were not

19 County roads and do not impact the County's drainage

20 facilities.  Those subdivision applications will

21 still come to the Board.  That jurisdictional

22 determination mechanism is just for site plans where

23 the jurisdiction -- the site plan of the project may

24 or may not impact the County roads and drainage

25 facilities.  It just gives the applicant an
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1 opportunity to seek a lower cost determination from

2 the County.

3           So then basically in a nutshell, Mr.

4 Curley took Mr. Tripp's recommendations, put them

5 into legal form.  I provided those documents to

6 Mr. Calvanico at our last meeting on October 20th,

7 hoping that they would be introduced at the

8 November 15th Board meeting.  Since we didn't have a

9 quorum, they weren't introduced.  I think it is the

10 desire of the County and the County Counsel to have

11 these recommendations introduced by the Board this

12 evening, and then I'll speak to Mr. Calvanico, but

13 according to Mr. Calvanico's e-mail and reviewing

14 the Planning Board bylaws, any changes to the bylaw

15 structure or I guess recommendations on the Land

16 Development Regulations can't be done in the same

17 meeting.

18           Similar to an application that gets heard

19 at one meeting and memorialized at the following

20 meeting, it will probably be appropriate for the

21 Board, if the Board were to approve changes to the

22 bylaws or consider changes to the bylaws and

23 recommend changes to the Land Development

24 Regulations, that that gets visited at this meeting,

25 and then memorialized at the following meeting.
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1 I'll just ask Mr. Calvanico.  Mr. Calvanico, I think

2 has reviewed Mr. Tripp's legal opinion, Mr. Curley's

3 recommendations, and I think Mr. Calvanico has his

4 own set of recommendations or findings.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  For the record,

6 Mr. Calvanico.

7                MR. CALVANICO:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.

8 Most of the recommendations that Mr. Curley put

9 forward were identical to those made by Mr. Tripp.

10 There's one significant exceptions that has to do

11 with the definition of a development.  He,

12 Mr. Tripp's definition of a development is

13 expansive.  Mr. Curley's is much less so.  I didn't

14 like the way Mr. Curley's was written.  It looks --

15 I just thought it was more expansive.  It was more

16 clearly explained by Mr. Tripp, but I've got no

17 explanation from Mr. Curley as to why he changed the

18 way he, other than recently he said that land

19 development is more limited under the County

20 Planning Act, but he didn't really expand upon it.

21 I just got a short e-mail.

22           What I would suggest at this point is that

23 the Board review those.  You have both sets now,

24 Tripp's version and Mr. Curley's version.  I believe

25 everyone has my comments, which I sent an e-mail
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1 probably in the last week or two.  I can put them

2 together in one e-mail if it makes it simpler so

3 that everyone has one package as opposed to -- it

4 was a series of e-mails that went back and forth

5 between Steve, myself and the Board.  So I'll do

6 that just to make it more clear.

7                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Excuse me.

8 You have two lawyers.  One of the lawyers says it

9 was more stringent than the other lawyer?

10                MR. CALVANICO:  His definition was

11 expansive.  It listed a bunch of different things.

12 The definition as proposed by Mr. Curley says a

13 development is any proposed commercial, industrial,

14 residential or multifamily structure, basically like

15 that.  It doesn't talk about change of use.  It

16 doesn't talk about renovations.  It doesn't talk

17 about this sort of thing.  I don't know.

18           He seems to think that that tracks more

19 closely with what the statute says.  I don't

20 necessarily agree with that.  I think the statute

21 intends us to review those things if they're along

22 the County road, if they're affecting County

23 drainage facilities.  I just felt that the more

24 expansive definition was more clear.  Again, I'm one

25 attorney.  He's a different attorney, and he had a
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1 different opinion on that.  I think Steve agree more

2 closer to Mr. Curley.

3                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  In your opinion,

4 what do you suggest this Board to do, what action?

5                MR. CALVANICO:  The only thing that

6 the Board needs to do tonight is to accept the

7 proposed amendments.  You don't have to vote on

8 anything tonight.  Someone from the Board needs to

9 sign off on this accepting it on behalf of the

10 Board.  Other than that you don't need to take any

11 official action.  In fact, you can't, based upon our

12 bylaws.  You have to wait until the next meeting of

13 the Board.  At that point you can have a proposed

14 resolution to adopt the changes.

15                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  What are we

16 deciding tonight?

17                MR. CALVANICO:  You're just deciding

18 that you're accepting a proposed set of amendments

19 for the Board review.

20                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  On these

21 amendments, can you e-mail us your...

22                MR. CALVANICO:  Yes, what I will do,

23 I will sent you copies of the things that I

24 previously did, and I will send you a full

25 recommendation of my specific issues on it.  Steve
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1 could do the same.  I will have Mr. Curley do the

2 same.  I think that's what makes the most sense.

3 Then you'll have everyone's opinion right in front

4 of you.  We can discuss it at the next meeting.

5                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Very good.  Mr.

6 Marks, anything else?

7                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, it's that

8 time of year, December.  The Board --

9                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Christmas.

10                MR. MARKS:  Yes.  Happy Hanukkah.

11 The professional service contracts for the Planning

12 Board Attorney and the consulting engineers are

13 about to expire.  After several years, we've finally

14 successfully aligned the professional service -- the

15 terms of the professional services contracts with

16 the calendar year.  However, because the RFQ last

17 year and the contracts that were approved in, I

18 think, November, run through December, there is a

19 gap of several weeks where the Board won't have

20 either legal counsel or consulting engineers.

21           What I would recommend to the Board that

22 you this evening approve resolutions, it's up to the

23 attorney how to put it in legal form, but approve

24 resolutions continuing the professional services

25 contracts from December through January 19th.
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1 January 19th is the third Wednesday of January.

2 That's the date that the Board traditionally meets

3 and reorganizes.  It's that date that the Board

4 should, I guess, select and approve a contract, a

5 full one-year contract, for those outside

6 professional consultants.

7                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Calvanico, if

8 you will just make clear what needs to be voted on

9 this evening.

10                MR. CALVANICO:  Yes, what I think the

11 Board needs to do tonight is to vote to extend the

12 professional services contracts for a period through

13 January.

14                MR. MARKS:  Probably, I would

15 recommend, I'm not sure of the exact end date of the

16 contracts.  You could be possibly acceptable to do

17 it from this evening through January 19th.

18                MR. CALVANICO:  The contracts

19 terminate December 31.  So tonight the Board can

20 authorize to extend those contract from the period

21 from January 1st through January 19th, at which

22 time, at which time the Board is can issue new

23 contracts for whatever period.

24                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Mr. Chairman, I

25 would like to make a motion to extend the
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1 professional contract for our attorney and our

2 engineering firms from December 31st through

3 January 19th, 2011.

4                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

5 made by Commissioner Choffo and second by

6 Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

7           Commissioner Arencibia.

8                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

9                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

10                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

11                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

12                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

13                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

14                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

16                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

17                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

18 passes.  Mr. Chairman, that begs the next question.

19 Since it's that time of year that the contracts are

20 expiring, several weeks ago I prepared the request

21 for qualifications for the Planning Board attorney

22 and the Planning Board Consulting Engineers.  Per

23 County policy, I routed them, even though the Board,

24 this Board, the Planning Board is the entity that

25 lets the RFQ and advertises it and receives back the
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1 qualification statement and approves the contracts,

2 the County just wants to make sure that the RFQs are

3 proper and prepared in legal form and abides by all

4 the County policies.  So I routed the -- I prepare

5 the updated RFQ, essentially taking last year's RFQ,

6 updating it with new dates, routed it for County

7 Administration approval.

8           I received back approval from the

9 Administration and the Purchasing Agent on the

10 outside counsel and Planning Board Attorney RFQ, and

11 I just today received some questions on the form of

12 the professional service contracts for the

13 consulting engineers.  The dates, I was hoping to

14 discuss it at the regular meeting on December 15th.

15 The dates that I included was approval by this Board

16 on December 15th, of the RFQs, with the

17 qualification statements due back on January 5th,

18 2011.

19           What this Board has done in the past, its

20 done in the past, its done two things in the past.

21 Mr. Chairman, the Chairman, the respective Chairman

22 in the past had established Ad Hoc committees to

23 review the qualification statements and recommend to

24 the full Board which attorneys and which consulting

25 engineers should be hired for the year.  Also, in
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1 the past, this Board has designated the Site Plan

2 and Subdivision Review Committee and authorized them

3 to review the qualification statements.  It's really

4 up to you as the Chair of the Board to decide what

5 you would like to do going into next year.

6                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  For the record I

7 had a conversation with Commissioners Eddie Choffo

8 and Renee Bettinger, and we've already got that

9 committee.

10                MR. MARKS:  So how many

11 Commissioners?

12                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Three.

13                MR. MARKS:  So three Commissioners on

14 that committee.  Does the Board find the dates

15 acceptable, approval by this Board?  I will send out

16 a copy of the RFQ.  So far I only have one approved

17 RFQ from the Administration, so I can share that.

18 I'm not at liberty to share the consulting

19 engineer's RFQ with you, but when it's been approved

20 for the outside counsel, if you have any comments or

21 recommendations, suggestions, I'll incorporate them

22 into the RFQ, and I was hoping that December 15th,

23 it would be approved by this Board, advertised and

24 due back on January 5th.  Does that sound

25 acceptable?
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1                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  That's fine.

2                MR. CALVANICO:  That's our next

3 regular monthly meeting.

4                MR. MARKS:  Finally, Mr. Chairman,

5 it's been hard getting a quorum for these meetings

6 as of late.  The next regularly scheduled meeting on

7 the calendar that was adopted by this Board in

8 January is December 15th.  We weren't sure if we

9 were going to have applications that were going to

10 be ready.  The Site Plan Subdivision Review

11 Committee met this morning.  There's actually two

12 applications on Kennedy Boulevard in Bayonne that

13 are complete and due for public hearing.

14           So if we have a quorum for December 15th,

15 it could be to consider those applications, to, I

16 guess, further discuss and/or consider the changes

17 to the bylaws and Land Development Regulations and

18 also to approve the final draft of the RFQ before it

19 comes out.

20                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  We have two

21 applications ready to be heard?  Let's put them on.

22                MR. MARKS:  Is everyone available for

23 December 15th?  I know it's the holiday season, and

24 it gets a little hectic.

25                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  I will be here,

Page 78

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 and someone will be here.  We should have a quorum.

2                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  We're just

3 going to do a memorialization?

4                MR. MARKS:  You have to memorialize

5 all the applications that were approved.

6                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  So right now

7 you need a motion to accept?

8                MR. MARKS:  Well, you already did a

9 motion to continue the professional services

10 contract.  That's really the only motion that's

11 needed at this time.  It's basically to clear with

12 you and to see whether the schedule for the RFQ for

13 the professional services contracts was acceptable.

14 I don't think there's anything else.

15                MR. CALVANICO:  Mr. Chairman, I just

16 want to make sure we follow the bylaws completely.

17 We may want to do a resolution to accept the

18 proposed changes.  It's not required that we do a

19 resolution.  I recommend we do that, a resolution

20 accepting proposed amendments to the bylaws of the

21 Board and make them a formal part of the record for

22 consideration and approval -- discussion and

23 approval at the next meeting.

24                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Motion to approve

25 the bylaws, to approve?
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1                MR. CALVANICO:  To accept the

2 proposed changes for further discussion.

3                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Motion to

4 accept the changes for further discussion.

5                MR. CALVANICO:  I'll prepare a

6 resolution with the specification language in it for

7 memorialization at the next meeting.

8                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, on a motion

9 to accept the proposed changes to the bylaw and the

10 Land Development Regulations because they're in

11 tandem, made by Commissioner Fitzgibbons.  Second by

12 Commissioner Choffo.

13           Commissioner Arencibia.

14                COMMISSIONER ARENCIBIA:  Aye.

15                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Choffo.

16                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

17                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Fitzgibbons.

18                COMMISSIONER FITZGIBBONS:  Aye.

19                MR. MARKS:  Commissioner Ng.

20                COMMISSIONER NG:  Aye.

21                MR. MARKS:  Chairman Holloway.

22                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

23                MR. MARKS:  Mr. Chairman, the motion

24 passes.

25                CHAIRMAN HOLLOWAY:  Motion to
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1 adjourn.  All in favor?

2                (There being no further matters

3 before the Board, the Chairman adjourns the meeting,

4 and the proceeding is then concluded at 8:46 p.m.)

5

6
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1                     C E R T I F I C A T I O N

2

3

4

5

6

7           I, SHARI CATHEY, a Notary Public and

8 Shorthand Reporter of the State of New Jersey,

9 hereby certify that the proceedings herein are from

10 the notes taken by me of a Regular Meeting of the

11 Hudson County Planning Board, held on Wednesday,

12 December 1, 2010; and that this is a correct

13 transcript of the same.

14

15

16                          ___________________________

17                           SHARI CATHEY, S.R.

                          A NOTARY PUBLIC of the

18                           State of New Jersey

                          I.D. No. 2283786

19                           Commission Expires 2/4/12

20

21

22

23

24

25
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